

## View results

Respondent

138

Anonymous

31:49

Time to complete

### 1. Country name \*

Republic of the Union of Myanmar

## Contact information

### 2. Your name \*

Nwe Ni Soe Yin (Ms.)

### 3. Title \*

Director

### 4. Organization \*

Ministry of Transport and Communications

### 5. Email \*

nwenisoeyin@e-motc.gov.mm

## 6. Please select whichever applies \*

- I am authorized and fully knowledgeable to respond to this questionnaire.
- A group of government agencies responded to the questionnaire collectively.
- I am authorized but I did not have the full information to respond to this questionnaire
- I mostly provided my own opinion/assessment rather than official information.
- Other

## A. Institutional / Organizational Framework

## 7. What is the official e-government portal at the national level? If more than one exists, please list all. \*

Note: E-government and digital government are used interchangeably in this Questionnaire.

At national level, Myanmar has several e-Government portals such as

1. <https://myanmar.gov.mm> (Myanmar National Portal)
2. <https://myanmartradeportal.gov.mm> (National Trade Portal)
3. <https://www.mlis.gov.mm> (Myanmar Law Information System)
4. <https://www.unionsupremecourt.gov.mm/> (Union Supreme Court)
5. <https://www.pyidaungsu.hluttaw.mm/> (Union Parliament)
6. <https://www.uec.gov.mm/> (Union Election Commission)
7. <https://www.mopf.gov.mm> (Ministry of Planning and Finance)
8. <https://www.projectbank.gov.mm> (Myanmar Project Bank)
9. <https://www.csostat.gov.mm> (Central Statistical Organization)
10. <https://www.mmsis.gov.mm> (Myanmar Statistical Information)
11. <https://www.mminsurace.gov.mm> (Myanma Insurance)
12. <https://mohinga.info/en/> (AID TRANSPARENCY PORTAL)
13. <https://www.nam.gov.mm> (National Archives)
14. <https://www.myco.dica.gov.mm> (Myanmar Companies Online)
15. <https://www.labourportal.gov.mm> (Myanmar Labour Portal)
16. <http://www.myanmarjob.gov.mm> (Myanmar Job Portal)
17. <https://www.nssa.gov.mm/> (National Skills Standards Authority)
18. <https://myanmartradenet.com> (Myanmar Trade Net Online System)
19. <https://www.ipd.gov.mm/> (Intellectual Property)
20. <https://www.moe.edu.mm/> (Myanmar Education Portal)
21. <https://meral.edu.mm/> (Myanmar Education Research and Learning Portal)
22. <https://www.mohs.gov.mm/> (Health Information)
23. <https://tourism.gov.mm/> (Tourism Information)
24. <https://tourisminmyanmar.com.mm/> (Travel Information)
25. <https://moswrr.gov.mm/> (Social Welfare Relief and Resettlement)
26. <https://msmewebportal.gov.mm/> (SME Portal)
27. <https://portal.ucsb.gov.mm/> (Union Civil Service Board)
28. <https://www.moi.gov.mm/> (Ministry of Information)
29. <https://industry.gov.mm/> (MYANMAR INDUSTRY PORTAL)
30. <https://www.miiit.edu.mm/> (Myanmar Institute of Information Technology (MIIT))
31. <https://www.ucsm.edu.mm/> (University of Computer Studies, Mandalay)
32. <http://www.disi.gov.mm/> (Directorate of Industrial Supervision and Inspection)
33. [www.mescmm.com](http://www.mescmm.com) (Mandalay Electricity Support Corporation)
34. <https://www.pension.gov.mm/login> (Pension Management System)

## 8. Please provide link(s) for portal(s) providing following services/features:

- E-services or similar \*

1. <https://myanmar.gov.mm/e-government-service> 2. <https://www.motc.gov.mm/my/all-services> 3. <https://www.amyotha.hluttaw.mm/my/visiting> 4. <http://rcms.usc.gov.mm/precedents> 5. <http://cjs.usc.gov.mm/> 6. <https://www.nam.gov.mm> 7. <https://efiling.ird.gov.mm/> 8. <https://eregistration.ird.gov.mm/Account/Login?ReturnUrl=%2F> 9. <https://onlinepayment.ird.gov.mm/etax> 10. <https://www.maccs.gov.mm> 11. <https://tracking.mcdnsrwp.gov.mm/> 12. <https://www.myco.dica.gov.mm/> 13. <http://movas.dica.gov.mm/> 14. <https://app.fsd.gov.mm/> 15. <http://www.myanmartradeportal.gov.mm/> 16. <http://www.myanmarcustoms.gov.mm/> 17. <http://www.kbrl.gov.mm/> 18. <http://www.nlm.gov.mm/> 19. <https://nlmnpt.gov.mm/publisher/registers> 20. <https://catalogue.nlmnpt.gov.mm/> 21. <https://www.nlmnpt.gov.mm/page/memberform> 22. <https://union.nlmnpt.gov.mm/> 23. <http://www.nlm.gov.mm/> 24. <http://catalogue.nlm.gov.mm/opac/index> 25. [http://eresource.nlm.gov.mm/index?lang=en\\_US](http://eresource.nlm.gov.mm/index?lang=en_US) 26. <https://eresources.nlmnpt.gov.mm/> 27. <https://ptd.gov.mm/Licensing.aspx> 28. <https://www.dmamyanmar.org/AllInOneCertificate/SelfVerification> 29. <https://sseapplication.dmamyanmar.org/SSEApplication/Main> 30. <https://mpt.com.mm/mm/mpt4u-mm/> 31. <https://mpt.com.mm/mm/mpt-pay-mm/> 32. <http://mpt.com.mm/mm/lotaya-mm/> 33. <http://www.myanmarjob.gov.mm/> 34. <https://complaint.doca.gov.mm> 35. <https://myanmartradenet.com/> 36. <http://library.moe.edu.mm> 37. <http://staff.moe.edu.mm> 38. <http://emis.moe.edu.mm/> 39. <http://mdep.moe.edu.mm> 40. <http://schoolmap.moe.edu.mm> 41. <http://dmnl.moe.edu.mm> 42. <http://memr.moe.edu.mm> 43. <http://edc.moe.edu.mm> 44. <http://m-ezgo.com> 45. <https://license.tourism.gov.mm/> 46. <https://payment.tourism.gov.mm> 47. <https://glms.tourism.gov.mm> 48. <https://attendance.tourism.gov.mm> 49. <https://mlis.gov.mm> 50. <https://evisa.moip.gov.mm/> 51. <https://estay.moip.gov.mm/> 52. <https://efiling.ipd.gov.mm/efiling/login> 53. <https://mitc.myantrade.gov.mm/> 54. <https://c19vc.moh.gov.mm/globalcertificate.php> 55. <https://www.pfp.gov.mm/login> 56. <https://portal.ucsb.gov.mm/e-services/> 57. <https://www.emandalay.gov.mm/eservices.html> 58. <https://www.portedi.gov.mm/portedi/SCBD0010Init.action> 59. <https://onlineco.myanmartradenet.com/>

## 9. - E-participation or similar \*

1. <https://myanmar.gov.mm/e-participate> 2. <https://myanmar.gov.mm/polls-survey> 3. <https://myanmar.gov.mm/discussions> 4. <https://www.pfp.gov.mm>

## 10. - Open government data

Partially implemented. Development of policy on open government data is under the progress. Some of open data can be obtained from; 1. <http://www.mmsis.gov.mm/> 2. <https://www.csostat.gov.mm> 3. <https://www.csostat.gov.mm/Home/NSDP> 4. <https://mohs.gov.mm/Main/content/publication/2019-ncov> 5. <http://www.mpa.gov.mm/annual-trade-overview/> 6. <https://www.maccs.gov.mm/Code%20List> 7. <https://dica.gov.mm/en/data-and-statistics> 8. <https://www.forestdepartment.gov.mm/>

## 11. - Public procurement

1. <https://myanmar.gov.mm/tenders>  
 2. <https://www.motc.gov.mm/my/tenders>  
 3. <https://ptd.gov.mm/Announcement.aspx?id=jOhwNsVnnrHGITOpDNvsw==>  
 4. <http://www.mpa.gov.mm/tenders-and-announcement/>  
 5. <https://www.moali.gov.mm/my/tender>  
 6. <https://mcrd.gov.mm/index.php?page=dGluZGEmZHJk>  
 7. [https://www.mola.gov.mm/?page\\_id=3974](https://www.mola.gov.mm/?page_id=3974)  
 8. <https://www.doca.gov.mm/my/tender>  
 9. <https://mosya.gov.mm/%e1%80%90%e1%80%84%e1%80%ba%e1%80%92%e1%80%ab%e1%80%99%e1%80%bb%e1%80%ac%e1%80%b8/>  
 10. <https://www.mopf.gov.mm/my/page/ministry/ministry-tender>

## 12. - Others (if any)

1. <https://myanmar.gov.mm/vacancies>  
 2. <https://myanmar.gov.mm/news-media>  
 3. [www.moi.gov.mm/iprd](http://www.moi.gov.mm/iprd)  
 4. <https://mchms.net/>

## 13. Please provide name and link of the government agency/department/ministry at the national level in charge of e-government. If more than one exists, please list all. \*

e-Government Department,  
 Information Technology and Cyber Security Department,  
 Ministry of Transport and Communications, Myanmar.  
 (<https://www.motc.gov.mm>)

14. Does your country have a national Chief Information Officer (CIO) or equivalent to manage its national e-government strategies/programmes? \*

Yes

No

### Contact information of national Chief Information Officer (CIO) or equivalent

15. Name \*

Nwe Ni Soe Yin (Ms.)

16. Title \*

Director

17. Organization \*

Ministry of Transport and Communications

18. Email \*

nwenisoeyin@e-motc.gov.mm

19. Are there sectoral/line/ministry/local CIOs or equivalent positions across Government agencies/departments/ministries/jurisdictions? \*

Yes

No

20. If yes, please provide link(s) and detail(s) on above, including coordination/integration between national and sub-national levels on e-government development.

Workshop on Safe ICT Services

<https://motc.gov.mm/index.php/my/news/%E1%80%92%E1%80%AF%E1%80%90%E1%80%AD%E1%80%9A%E1%80%9D%E1%80%94%E1%80%BA%E1%80%80%E1%80%BC%E1%80%AE%E1%80%B8%E1%80%81%E1%80%BB%E1%80%AF%E1%80%95%E1%80%BA%E1%80%94%E1%80%BE%E1%80%84%E1%80%B7%E1%80%BA%E1%80%95%E1%80%AD%E1%80%AF%E1%80%B7%E1%80%86%E1%80%B1%E1%80%AC%E1%80%84%E1%80%BA%E1%80%9B%E1%80%B1%E1%80%B8%E1%80%94%E1%80%BE%E1%80%84%E1%80%B7%E1%80%BA%E1%80%86%E1%80%80%E1%80%BA%E1%80%9E%E1%80%BD%E1%80%9A%E1%80%BA%E1%80%9B%E1%80%B1%E1%80%B8%E1%80%9D%E1%80%94%E1%80%BA%E1%80%80%E1%80%BC%E1%80%AE%E1%80%B8%E1%80%8C%E1%80%AC%E1%80%94%E1%80%95%E1%80%BC%E1%80%8A%E1%80%BA%E1%80%91%E1%80%B1%E1%80%AC%E1%80%84%E1%80%BA%E1%80%85%E1%80%AF%E1%80%9D%E1%80%94%E1%80%BA%E1%80%80%E1%80%BC%E1%80%AE%E1%80%B8>

e-Government Implementation Committee Meeting (1/2021)

<https://motc.gov.mm/my/news/%E1%80%95%E1%80%BC%E1%80%8A%E1%80%BA%E1%80%9E%E1%80%B0%E1%80%99%E1%80%BB%E1%80%AC%E1%80%B8%E1%80%80%E1%80%AD%E1%80%AF%E1%80%A1%E1%80%BD%E1%80%94%E1%80%BA%E1%80%9C%E1%80%AD%E1%80%AF%E1%80%84%E1%80%BA%E1%80%B8%E1%80%9D%E1%80%94%E1%80%BA%E1%80%86%E1%80%B1%E1%80%AC%E1%80%84%E1%80%BA%E1%80%99%E1%80%BE%E1%80%AF%E1%80%95%E1%80%B1%E1%80%B8%E1%80%94%E1%80%AD%E1%80%AF%E1%80%84%E1%80%BA%E1%80%9B%E1%80%94%E1%80%BA%E1%80%A1%E1%80%80%E1%80%B1%E1%80%AC%E1%80%84%E1%80%BA%E1%80%A1%E1%80%91%E1%80%8A%E1%80%BA%E1%80%96%E1%80%B1%E1%80%AC%E1%80%BA%E1%80%86%E1%80%B1%E1%80%AC%E1%80%84%E1%80%BA%E1%80%9B%E1%80%BD%E1%80%80%E1%80%BA%E1%80%99%E1%80%8A%E1%80%BA>

5th e-Government Implementation Committee Meeting

[https://myanmar.gov.mm/news-media/news/latest-news/-/asset\\_publisher/idasset354/content/e-government-25E1%2580%25A1%25E1%2580%2580%25E1%2580%25B1%25E1%2580%25AC%25E1%2580%2584%25E1%2580%25BA%25E1%2580%25A1%25E1%2580%2591%25E1%2580%258A%25E1%2580%25BA%25E1%2580%2596%25E1%2580%258A%25E1%2580%25BA%25E1%2580%2596%25E1%2580%25B1%25E1%2580%25AC%25E1%2580%2584%25E1%2580%25BA%25E1%2580%259B%25E1%2580%25BD%25E1%2580%259B-2](https://myanmar.gov.mm/news-media/news/latest-news/-/asset_publisher/idasset354/content/e-government-25E1%2580%25A1%25E1%2580%2580%25E1%2580%25B1%25E1%2580%25AC%25E1%2580%2584%25E1%2580%25BA%25E1%2580%25A1%25E1%2580%2591%25E1%2580%258A%25E1%2580%25BA%25E1%2580%2596%25E1%2580%258A%25E1%2580%25BA%25E1%2580%2596%25E1%2580%25B1%25E1%2580%25AC%25E1%2580%2584%25E1%2580%25BA%25E1%2580%259B%25E1%2580%25BD%25E1%2580%259B-2)

4th e-Government Steering Committee Meeting

[https://myanmar.gov.mm/news-media/news/latest-news/-/asset\\_publisher/idasset354/content/%25E1%2580%2592%25E1%2580%25AF%25E1%2580%2590%25E1%2580%25AD%25E1%2580%259A%25E1%2580%259E%25E1%2580%2599%25E1%2580%25B9%25E1%2580%2599%25E1%2580%2590%25E1%2580%25A6%25E1%2580%25B8%25E1%2580%2599%25E1%2580%25BC%25E1%2580%2584%25E1%2580%25B7%25E1-2](https://myanmar.gov.mm/news-media/news/latest-news/-/asset_publisher/idasset354/content/%25E1%2580%2592%25E1%2580%25AF%25E1%2580%2590%25E1%2580%25AD%25E1%2580%259A%25E1%2580%259E%25E1%2580%2599%25E1%2580%25B9%25E1%2580%2599%25E1%2580%2590%25E1%2580%25A6%25E1%2580%25B8%25E1%2580%2599%25E1%2580%25BC%25E1%2580%2584%25E1%2580%25B7%25E1-2)

Myanmar's Digital Development Workshop

<https://www.motc.gov.mm/my/news/myanmar%E2%80%99s-digital-development-workshop-%E1%80%80%E1%80%BB%E1%80%84%E1%80%BA%E1%80%B8%E1%80%95>

"National Consultation for Assessment of the Legal and Regulatory Frameworks on Electronic Commerce in CLMV"

<https://www.motc.gov.mm/my/news/%E2%80%9Cnational-consultation-assessment-legal-and-regulatory-frameworks-electronic-commerce-clmv%E2%80%9D>

Myanmar e-Governance Master Plan (2016-2020)

<https://www.motc.gov.mm/index.php/my/news/myanmar-e-government-master-plan>

Myanmar e-Governance Master Plan (2030) First Draft

[https://myanmar.gov.mm/web/guest/discussions/-/asset\\_publisher/jXgZQERiP9cM/content/myanmar-e-governance-master-plan-2030-first-draft-](https://myanmar.gov.mm/web/guest/discussions/-/asset_publisher/jXgZQERiP9cM/content/myanmar-e-governance-master-plan-2030-first-draft-)

## Sectoral agencies/departments/ministries

Please provide names and URLs of the government agencies/departments/ministries at the national level in charge of the following

### 21. Planning/development \*

1. Ministry of Planning and Finance (<https://www.mopf.gov.mm>) 2. Planning Department (<https://www.projectbank.gov.mm>) 3. Department of Urban and Housing Development (<https://construction.gov.mm/city/>)

### 22. Education \*

1. Ministry of Education (<https://www.moe.gov.mm/>) 2. Ministry of Science and Technology – (<https://www.most.edu.mm/>)

## 23. Health \*

Ministry of Health (<https://moh.gov.mm/> )

## 24. Social Welfare (social inclusion, social protection, etc.) \*

1. Ministry of Social Welfare Relief and Resettlement (<https://moswrr.gov.mm/>) 2. Myanmar Social Security Board (<https://ssb.gov.mm/>) 3. Ministry of Ethnic Affairs (<https://portal.moea.gov.mm>)

## 25. Employment and Labour \*

1. Ministry of Labour (<https://www.mol.gov.mm/>) 2. Myanmar Job (<http://www.myanmarjob.gov.mm/>) 3. National Skills Standards Authority (<https://www.nssa.gov.mm/> ) 4. Union Civil Service Board (<https://portal.ucsb.gov.mm/> )

## 26. Environment \*

Ministry of Natural Resources and Environmental Conservation (<http://www.monrec.gov.mm/>) (<https://www.ecd.gov.mm/>)

## 27. Justice \*

1. The Supreme Court of the Union (<https://www.unionsupremecourt.gov.mm>) 2. Constitutional Tribunal of the Union (<https://www.constitutionaltribunal.gov.mm>) 3. Ministry of Legal Affairs (<https://www.mola.gov.mm/> ) ([www.mlis.gov.mm](http://www.mlis.gov.mm) )

## 28. Economy/finance \*

1. Ministry of Planning and Finance (<https://www.mopf.gov.mm>) 2. Ministry of Investment and Foreign Economic Relations (<https://www.mifer.gov.mm>) 3. Financial Regulatory Department (<http://frd.gov.mm>) 4. SME Portal (<https://msmewebportal.gov.mm/>) 5. Central Bank (<https://cbm.gov.mm>)

## 29. Industry/trade \*

1. Ministry of Industry (<http://www.industry.gov.mm>) 2. Directorate of Industrial Supervision and Inspection (<http://www.disi.gov.mm/> ) 3. Ministry of Commerce (<https://www.commerce.gov.mm>) (<https://myanmartradeportal.gov.mm/en>)

## 30. Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) [NEW] \*

Ministry of Planning and Finance  
(<https://www.mopf.gov.mm/my/page/ministry/2176>)  
(<https://www.mopf.gov.mm/en/page/planning/central-statistical-organization-cso/425>)

**31. Climate Change [NEW] \***

1. Ministry of Natural Resources and Environmental Conservation  
(<https://www.moswrr.gov.mm/> )  
(<https://www.ecd.gov.mm/>)  
(<https://www.myanmar-redd.org/mm/redd-myanmar/management-structure/national-environmental-conservation-and-climate-change-central-committee-neccccc>)
2. Department of Meteorology and Hydrology  
(<https://www.moezala.gov.mm/> )
3. ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND CONSERVATION DEPARTMENT MYANMAR  
(<http://www.eenc.gov.mm/> )

**32. Others (Please specify) \***

1. <https://portal.moea.gov.mm> 2. [www.doa.gov.mm](http://www.doa.gov.mm) 3. [www.mol.gov.mm](http://www.mol.gov.mm) 4. [www.lbvd.gov.mm](http://www.lbvd.gov.mm) 5. [www.mlis.gov.mm](http://www.mlis.gov.mm) 6. [www.moha.gov.mm](http://www.moha.gov.mm) 7. [www.tourism.gov.mm](http://www.tourism.gov.mm) 8. [www.mip.gov.mm](http://www.mip.gov.mm) 9. [www.monrec.gov.mm](http://www.monrec.gov.mm) 10. [www.construction.gov.mm](http://www.construction.gov.mm) 11. [www.most.gov.mm](http://www.most.gov.mm) 12. [www.motc.gov.mm](http://www.motc.gov.mm) 13. [www.moi.gov.mm](http://www.moi.gov.mm) 14. [www.mora.gov.mm](http://www.mora.gov.mm) 15. [www.moculture.gov.mm](http://www.moculture.gov.mm) 16. [www.portal.moea.gov.mm](http://www.portal.moea.gov.mm) 17. [www.moep.gov.mm](http://www.moep.gov.mm) 18. [www.energy.gov.mm](http://www.energy.gov.mm) 19. [www.mosya.gov.mm](http://www.mosya.gov.mm) 20. [www.csostat.gov.mm](http://www.csostat.gov.mm) 21. [www.mmsis.gov.mm](http://www.mmsis.gov.mm) 22. [www.mminsurance.gov.mm](http://www.mminsurance.gov.mm) 23. [www.passport.gov.mm](http://www.passport.gov.mm) 24. [evisa.moip.gov.mm](http://evisa.moip.gov.mm)

**B. Crisis/Emergency Response and Recovery [NEW]****33. Is there a dedicated specific digital strategy for crisis/emergency response and recovery (e.g. through digital transformation and digital inclusion)? [NEW]**

\*

- Yes
- No
- Other

**34. Please provide links and details. \***

Ministry of Social Welfare Relief and Resettlement  
<https://www.moswrr.gov.mm/committees/national-disaster-management-committee>

Ministry Social Welfare Relief and Resettlement  
<https://www.moswrr.gov.mm/policies/strategy-plan>

NATIONAL CYBER SECURITY CENTER, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND CYBER SECURITY DEPARTMENT  
[www.ncsc.gov.mm](http://www.ncsc.gov.mm)

National Cyber Security Center, Myanmar Computer Emergency Response Team (mmCERT) -  
<https://www.mmcert.org.mm>

Overcoming as One: COVID-19 Economic Relief Plan-CERP  
<https://www.mopf.gov.mm/my/node/11309>

Cyber Security Policy  
<https://www.mlis.gov.mm/IsScPop.do?lawordListId=10717>

COVID-19 Daily situation report, Surveillance Dashboard, SOPs, Guidelines, Announcements, Health Education and Information on prevention and response to COVID-19 are uploaded in a real time manner on ministry's website.  
<https://mohs.gov.mm/Main/content/publication/2019-ncov>

Ministry of Planning and Finance's Web Portal has the link  
<https://mopfi.gov.2c2p.com/mopfi>  
where the people can donate for Covid-19 Vaccination Fund via e-payment

**35. Is there a specific national portal addressing crisis/emergency? [NEW \***

Yes

No

**36. If yes, please provide a link and more information about the specific national portal or dedicated section addressing crisis/emergency? [NEW]**

Emergency-Operations Center  
<https://www.moswrr.gov.mm/service/emergency-operations-center>

Myanmar Disaster Alert (MDA) App  
<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.moswrr.dan>

NATIONAL CYBER SECURITY CENTER  
[www.ncsc.gov.mm](http://www.ncsc.gov.mm)  
[www.mmcert.org.mm](http://www.mmcert.org.mm)

## C. Legal Framework

**37. Is there any legislation, law or regulation on access to information such as Freedom of Information Act? \***

Yes

No



38. If yes, please provide link and detail.

The Press Law  
<https://www.mlis.gov.mm/IsScPop.do?lawordSn=9582>  
<https://www.moi.gov.mm/laws/3385>  
<https://www.moi.gov.mm/media-laws>

39. Is there any legislation, law or regulation on data privacy and/or protection? \*

Yes

No

40. If yes, please provide link and detail.

THE MYANMAR OFFICIAL SECRETS ACT  
<https://www.mlis.gov.mm/IsScPop.do?lawordListId=50506>

The Telecommunications Law  
<https://www.mlis.gov.mm/IsScPop.do?lawordListId=1038>

The Law Amending the Telecommunications Law  
<https://www.mlis.gov.mm/IsScPop.do?lawordListId=10722>

Electronic Transactions Law  
<https://www.mlis.gov.mm/IsScPop.do?lawordListId=1060>

The Law Amending the Electronic Transactions Law (2014)  
<https://www.mlis.gov.mm/IsScPop.do?lawordListId=10723>

The Law Amending the Electronic Transactions Law (2021)  
<http://www.mlis.gov.mm/IsScPop.do?lawordListId=10726>

The Law for Protection of Personal Privacy and Personal Security of Citizens  
<https://www.mlis.gov.mm/IsScPop.do?lawordListId=9885>

41. Is there any legislation, law or regulation on cybersecurity or similar? \*

Yes

No

42. If yes, please provide link and detail.

The Telecommunications Law  
<https://www.mlis.gov.mm/lsScPop.do?lawordListId=1038>

The Law Amending the Telecommunications Law  
<https://www.mlis.gov.mm/lsScPop.do?lawordListId=10722>

Electronic Transactions Law  
<https://www.mlis.gov.mm/lsScPop.do?lawordListId=1060>

The Law Amending the Electronic Transactions Law (2014)  
<https://www.mlis.gov.mm/lsScPop.do?lawordListId=10723>

The Law Amending the Electronic Transactions Law (2021)  
<http://www.mlis.gov.mm/lsScPop.do?lawordListId=10726>

Computer Development Law  
<http://mlis.gov.mm/lsScPop.do?lawordListId=50168>

Draft Cyber Security Law  
(<https://www.motc.gov.mm/my/news/draft-cyber-security-law>)

Cyber Security Policy  
<https://www.mlis.gov.mm/lsScPop.do?lawordListId=10717>

43. Is there any legislation, law or regulation on digital identity? \*

- Yes
- No

44. If yes, please provide link and detail.

To carry out the development of digital identity system and its legislation, e-ID System Working Committee was formed in 2018 and restructured in 2021. Currently, the Committee is undertaking to legislate a law for digital identity in Myanmar. Based on "The Registration of the Residents of the Union of Myanmar Act, 1949" and "The Registration of the Residents of The Union of Myanmar Rules, 1951", Rules of Resident Registration Electronically is being drafted.

<https://dop.gov.mm/en/news/2407>  
<https://dop.gov.mm/en/news/2365>

45. Is there any legislation, law or regulation on digital signature? \*

- Yes
- No

46. If yes, please provide link and detail.

Electronic Transactions Law  
<https://www.mlis.gov.mm/lsScPop.do?lawordListId=1060>

The Law Amending the Electronic Transactions Law (2014)  
<https://www.mlis.gov.mm/lsScPop.do?lawordListId=10723>

The Law Amending the Electronic Transactions Law (2021)  
<http://www.mlis.gov.mm/lsScPop.do?lawordListId=10726>

The Evidence Act  
<https://www.mlis.gov.mm/lsScPop.do?lawordListId=50859>

47. Is there any legislation, law or regulation on e-procurement? \*

- Yes
- No

48. If yes, please provide link and detail.

Procurement Law  
Procurement law has been drafted in which the provision for e-procurement is included.

Draft Guidelines for Procurement in e-Government  
<https://www.motc.gov.mm/my/news/draft-guidelines-procurement-e-government>

Electronic Transaction Law  
(<https://www.mlis.gov.mm/lsScPop.do?lawordSn=15868>)  
(<https://www.mlis.gov.mm/lsScPop.do?lawordListId=1060>)

49. Is there any legislation, law or regulation on digitally publishing government expenditure? \*

Note: This is related to SDG Indicator 16.6.1

- Yes
- No

50. If yes, please provide link and detail.

Citizen Budget Reports & Annual Budget Law are released annually.

2022-2023 Fiscal Year Citizen's Budget  
<https://www.mopf.gov.mm/sites/default/files/2022-2023%20Citizen's%20Budget.pdf>

2023-2024 Fiscal Year Citizen's Budget  
<https://www.mopf.gov.mm/sites/default/files/Budget%20Law.pdf>

51. Is there any legislation, law or regulation on **national data governance**, including data sharing/exchange/interoperability across government agencies? \*

- Yes
- No

52. If yes, please provide link and detail.

Myanmar e-Governance Master Plan 2030 (Draft)  
[https://myanmar.gov.mm/documents/20143/24755391/Myanmar+e-Governance+Master+Plan+2030\\_First+Draft.pdf/5c6ca300-aa04-e99d-f30f-430dcbca5697?t=1685113500167](https://myanmar.gov.mm/documents/20143/24755391/Myanmar+e-Governance+Master+Plan+2030_First+Draft.pdf/5c6ca300-aa04-e99d-f30f-430dcbca5697?t=1685113500167)

53. Is there any legislation, law or regulation on open government data? \*

Yes

No

54. If yes, please provide link and detail.

Draft Open Government Data Policy in Myanmar  
<https://www.motc.gov.mm/my/news/consultation-open-government-data-policy-myanmar>

55. Is there any legislation, law or regulation on the use of new/emerging technologies such as artificial intelligence (AI), robotics, blockchains, 5G and Internet of Things (IoT)? \*

Yes

No

56. If yes, please provide link(s) and detail(s).

Announcement For Digital Currency  
[www.mLis.gov.mm/mLsView.do?lawordSn=14779](http://www.mLis.gov.mm/mLsView.do?lawordSn=14779)

The Patent Law  
<https://www.mlis.gov.mm/mLsView.do;jsessionid=FDf7133A7770F4A96B4185F74A5EE678?lawordSn=18383>

Myanmar e-Governance Master Plan 2030 (Draft)  
[https://myanmar.gov.mm/documents/20143/24755391/Myanmar+e-Governance+Master+Plan+2030\\_First+Draft.pdf/5c6ca300-aa04-e99d-f30f-430dcbca5697?t=1685113500167](https://myanmar.gov.mm/documents/20143/24755391/Myanmar+e-Governance+Master+Plan+2030_First+Draft.pdf/5c6ca300-aa04-e99d-f30f-430dcbca5697?t=1685113500167)

57. Is there any legislation, law or regulation on the ethical/responsible use of AI in public administration? [NEW]

Yes

No

58. If yes, please provide link and detail.

Myanmar e-Governance Master Plan 2030 (Draft)  
[https://myanmar.gov.mm/documents/20143/24755391/Myanmar+e-Governance+Master+Plan+2030\\_First+Draft.pdf/5c6ca300-aa04-e99d-f30f-430dcbca5697?t=1685113500167](https://myanmar.gov.mm/documents/20143/24755391/Myanmar+e-Governance+Master+Plan+2030_First+Draft.pdf/5c6ca300-aa04-e99d-f30f-430dcbca5697?t=1685113500167)

## D. Strategy and Implementation

59. Is there a national e-government strategy or equivalent? \*

Yes

No

Please provide information where relevant:

60. How long is the period/cycle of the national e-government strategy or equivalent? \*

Two-year

Three-year

Five-year

Ten-year

Other

61. **Is there a dedicated budget for digital government development? Please explain by informing on the percentage compared to national government expenditure. [NEW]**

\*

Yes

No

62. **If yes, please provide link and detail.**

The budget for digital government development is allocated in each government agencies' budget.

63. Is the national e-government strategy guided by or aligned with the national development strategy? Please provide link and detail **including specific reference to an implementation roadmap.** \*

Yes

No

64. Please provide link and detail.

It aligned with the Myanmar Sustainable Development Plan (MSDP) (2018-2030)

<https://myanmar.gov.mm/documents/20143/0/MSDP+EN+3-9-18.pdf/c8898252-9eac-4300-247b-5ca6b320d269?version=1.0&t=1538713040277>

65. Is the national e-government strategy guided by or aligned with the Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs)? \*

Yes

No

66. Please provide link and detail.

It aligned with the Myanmar Sustainable Development Plan (MSDP) (2018-2030)

<https://myanmar.gov.mm/documents/20143/0/MSDP+EN+3-9-18.pdf/c8898252-9eac-4300-247b-5ca6b320d269?version=1.0&t=1538713040277>

67. Does the national e-government strategy make specific reference to or is aligned with sub-national/local e-government development strategy? \*

Yes

No

68. Please provide link and detail.

The National e-Government strategy, Myanmar e-Governance Master Plan (2030), covered all government agencies including sub-national/local government organizations.

[https://myanmar.gov.mm/documents/20143/24755391/Myanmar+e-Governance+Master+Plan+2030\\_First+Draft.pdf/5c6ca300-aa04-e99d-f30f-430dcbca5697?t=1685113500167](https://myanmar.gov.mm/documents/20143/24755391/Myanmar+e-Governance+Master+Plan+2030_First+Draft.pdf/5c6ca300-aa04-e99d-f30f-430dcbca5697?t=1685113500167)

69. Does the national e-government strategy make specific reference to e-participation, engagement and/or digital inclusion? \*

Yes

No

70. Please provide link and detail.

Myanmar e-Governance Master Plan 2030 (Draft)

[https://myanmar.gov.mm/documents/20143/24755391/Myanmar+e-Governance+Master+Plan+2030\\_First+Draft.pdf/5c6ca300-aa04-e99d-f30f-430dcbca5697?t=1685113500167](https://myanmar.gov.mm/documents/20143/24755391/Myanmar+e-Governance+Master+Plan+2030_First+Draft.pdf/5c6ca300-aa04-e99d-f30f-430dcbca5697?t=1685113500167)

71. Does the national e-government strategy make specific reference to a national data governance framework or similar? \*

- Yes
- No

72. Please provide link and detail.

Myanmar e-Governance Master Plan 2030 (Draft)  
[https://myanmar.gov.mm/documents/20143/24755391/Myanmar+e-Governance+Master+Plan+2030\\_First+Draft.pdf/5c6ca300-aa04-e99d-f30f-430dcbca5697?t=1685113500167](https://myanmar.gov.mm/documents/20143/24755391/Myanmar+e-Governance+Master+Plan+2030_First+Draft.pdf/5c6ca300-aa04-e99d-f30f-430dcbca5697?t=1685113500167)

73. Does the national e-government strategy make specific reference to national digital identity? \*

- Yes
- No

74. Please provide link and detail.

Myanmar e-Governance Master Plan 2030 (Draft)  
[https://myanmar.gov.mm/documents/20143/24755391/Myanmar+e-Governance+Master+Plan+2030\\_First+Draft.pdf/5c6ca300-aa04-e99d-f30f-430dcbca5697?t=1685113500167](https://myanmar.gov.mm/documents/20143/24755391/Myanmar+e-Governance+Master+Plan+2030_First+Draft.pdf/5c6ca300-aa04-e99d-f30f-430dcbca5697?t=1685113500167)

75. Does the national e-government strategy make specific reference to digital-by-default/digital-by-design/digital-first principle or similar? \*

- Yes
- No

76. Please provide link and detail.

Myanmar e-Governance Master Plan 2030 (Draft)  
[https://myanmar.gov.mm/documents/20143/24755391/Myanmar+e-Governance+Master+Plan+2030\\_First+Draft.pdf/5c6ca300-aa04-e99d-f30f-430dcbca5697?t=1685113500167](https://myanmar.gov.mm/documents/20143/24755391/Myanmar+e-Governance+Master+Plan+2030_First+Draft.pdf/5c6ca300-aa04-e99d-f30f-430dcbca5697?t=1685113500167)

77. Does the national e-government strategy make specific reference to data-once-only principle, **single-source-of-truth (SSoT)**, or similar? \*

- Yes
- No

78. Please provide link and detail.

Myanmar e-Governance Master Plan 2030 (Draft)  
[https://myanmar.gov.mm/documents/20143/24755391/Myanmar+e-Governance+Master+Plan+2030\\_First+Draft.pdf/5c6ca300-aa04-e99d-f30f-430dcbca5697?t=1685113500167](https://myanmar.gov.mm/documents/20143/24755391/Myanmar+e-Governance+Master+Plan+2030_First+Draft.pdf/5c6ca300-aa04-e99d-f30f-430dcbca5697?t=1685113500167)

79. **Does the national e-government strategy make specific reference to a life-cycle approach? Please provide link and detail. [NEW]**

- Yes
- No

80. **Please provide link and detail.**

Myanmar e-Governance Master Plan 2030 (Draft)  
[https://myanmar.gov.mm/documents/20143/24755391/Myanmar+e-Governance+Master+Plan+2030\\_First+Draft.pdf/5c6ca300-aa04-e99d-f30f-430dcbca5697?t=1685113500167](https://myanmar.gov.mm/documents/20143/24755391/Myanmar+e-Governance+Master+Plan+2030_First+Draft.pdf/5c6ca300-aa04-e99d-f30f-430dcbca5697?t=1685113500167)

81. **Does the national e-government strategy make specific reference to inclusion-by-default, inclusion-by-design or similar? [NEW]**

- Yes
- Maybe

82. **Please provide link and detail.**

Myanmar e-Governance Master Plan 2030 (Draft)  
[https://myanmar.gov.mm/documents/20143/24755391/Myanmar+e-Governance+Master+Plan+2030\\_First+Draft.pdf/5c6ca300-aa04-e99d-f30f-430dcbca5697?t=1685113500167](https://myanmar.gov.mm/documents/20143/24755391/Myanmar+e-Governance+Master+Plan+2030_First+Draft.pdf/5c6ca300-aa04-e99d-f30f-430dcbca5697?t=1685113500167)

83. **Does the national e-government strategy make specific reference to digitalizing a specific percentage of public services? [NEW]**

- Yes
- No

84. **Please provide link and detail.**

Myanmar e-Governance Master Plan 2030 (Draft)  
[https://myanmar.gov.mm/documents/20143/24755391/Myanmar+e-Governance+Master+Plan+2030\\_First+Draft.pdf/5c6ca300-aa04-e99d-f30f-430dcbca5697?t=1685113500167](https://myanmar.gov.mm/documents/20143/24755391/Myanmar+e-Governance+Master+Plan+2030_First+Draft.pdf/5c6ca300-aa04-e99d-f30f-430dcbca5697?t=1685113500167)

85. Does the national e-government strategy make specific reference to the use of new/emerging technologies/practices such as artificial Intelligence (AI), robotics, blockchains, 5G and Internet of Things (IoT), **anticipatory, proactive services?**

Artificial intelligence (AI) - please provide link and detail:

Myanmar e-Governance Master Plan 2030 (Draft)  
[https://myanmar.gov.mm/documents/20143/24755391/Myanmar+e-Governance+Master+Plan+2030\\_First+Draft.pdf/5c6ca300-aa04-e99d-f30f-430dcbca5697?t=1685113500167](https://myanmar.gov.mm/documents/20143/24755391/Myanmar+e-Governance+Master+Plan+2030_First+Draft.pdf/5c6ca300-aa04-e99d-f30f-430dcbca5697?t=1685113500167)



86. Robotics - please provide link and detail:

Myanmar e-Governance Master Plan 2030 (Draft) [https://myanmar.gov.mm/documents/20143/24755391/Myanmar+e-Governance+Master+Plan+2030\\_First+Draft.pdf/5c6ca300-aa04-e99d-f30f-430dcbca5697?t=1685113500167](https://myanmar.gov.mm/documents/20143/24755391/Myanmar+e-Governance+Master+Plan+2030_First+Draft.pdf/5c6ca300-aa04-e99d-f30f-430dcbca5697?t=1685113500167)

87. Blockchains - please provide link and detail:

88. 5G - please provide link and detail:

Myanmar e-Governance Master Plan 2030 (Draft)  
[https://myanmar.gov.mm/documents/20143/24755391/Myanmar+e-Governance+Master+Plan+2030\\_First+Draft.pdf/5c6ca300-aa04-e99d-f30f-430dcbca5697?t=1685113500167](https://myanmar.gov.mm/documents/20143/24755391/Myanmar+e-Governance+Master+Plan+2030_First+Draft.pdf/5c6ca300-aa04-e99d-f30f-430dcbca5697?t=1685113500167)

89. Internet of Things (IoT) - please provide link and detail:

Myanmar e-Governance Master Plan 2030 (Draft)  
[https://myanmar.gov.mm/documents/20143/24755391/Myanmar+e-Governance+Master+Plan+2030\\_First+Draft.pdf/5c6ca300-aa04-e99d-f30f-430dcbca5697?t=1685113500167](https://myanmar.gov.mm/documents/20143/24755391/Myanmar+e-Governance+Master+Plan+2030_First+Draft.pdf/5c6ca300-aa04-e99d-f30f-430dcbca5697?t=1685113500167)

90. **Invisible/anticipatory/proactive/seamless services [NEW]:**

91. Others - please provide link and detail:

Digital Platforms, Cloud\_Computing, AR & VR, Cyber Security

92. Is the national e-government strategy aligned to any regional or global guidelines, recommendations, goals (e.g. United Nations, African Union, European Union, OECD)? \*

Yes

No

93. Please provide link and detail.

ASEAN ICT Masterplan (2016-2020)

[https://www.asean.org/storage/images/2015/November/ICT/15b%20--%20AIM%202020\\_Publication\\_Final.pdf](https://www.asean.org/storage/images/2015/November/ICT/15b%20--%20AIM%202020_Publication_Final.pdf)

ASEAN Digital Master Plan 2025

<https://asean.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/09/ASEAN-Digital-Masterplan-EDITED.pdf>

Initiative for ASEAN Integration (IAI) Strategic Framework and IAI Work Plan III

<https://asean.org/storage/2016/09/09rev2Content-IAI-Work-Plan-III.pdf>

Guidelines for Systematic and Smooth Implementation of Socio-Economic Development Activities in Cooperation with UN Agencies, International Organization and NGOs/ INGOs

[http://www.ibiblio.org/obl/docs3/Guidelines-English\\_unofficial.pdf](http://www.ibiblio.org/obl/docs3/Guidelines-English_unofficial.pdf)

OECD. (2014). Recommendation of the Council on Digital Government Strategies

<https://www.oecd.org/gov/digital-government/Recommendation-digital-government-strategies.pdf>

OECD. (2020). "The OECD Digital Government Policy Framework: Six dimensions of a digital government", OECD Public Governance Policy Papers , No. 02. OECD

Publishing, Paris

<https://read.oecd.org/10.1787/f64fed2a-en?format=pdf>

OECD. (2021). Development co-operation report 2021: Shaping a just digital Transformation.

[https://www.oecd-ilibrary.org/development/development-co-operation-report-2021\\_ce08832f-en](https://www.oecd-ilibrary.org/development/development-co-operation-report-2021_ce08832f-en)

UNCITRAL Model Law on Electronic Commerce (1996)

[https://uncitral.un.org/en/texts/ecommerce/modellaw/electronic\\_commerce#:~:text=The%20Model%20Law%20on%20Electronic,legal%20predictability%20for%20electronic%20commerce.](https://uncitral.un.org/en/texts/ecommerce/modellaw/electronic_commerce#:~:text=The%20Model%20Law%20on%20Electronic,legal%20predictability%20for%20electronic%20commerce.)

94. Does the Government use any foresight tools, such as scenario planning, in visioning the future of digital government? \*

Yes

No

95. Please provide link and detail.

Myanmar e-Governance Master Plan 2030 (Draft)

[https://myanmar.gov.mm/documents/20143/24755391/Myanmar+e-Governance+Master+Plan+2030\\_First+Draft.pdf/5c6ca300-aa04-e99d-f30f-430dcbca5697?t=1685113500167](https://myanmar.gov.mm/documents/20143/24755391/Myanmar+e-Governance+Master+Plan+2030_First+Draft.pdf/5c6ca300-aa04-e99d-f30f-430dcbca5697?t=1685113500167)

96. Does the Government have any measure in policy experimentation and/or regulatory sandboxes in using digital technologies? \*

Yes

No

97. Please provide link and detail.

Not yet.

98. **Does the Government have any official tool/mechanism to monitor the progress of the implementation of its e-government strategies? [NEW]**

Yes

No

99. **Please provide link and/or details.**

e-Government Steering Committee and e-Government Implementation Committee were formed in 2018 and restructured in 2021, to monitor progress of the implementation of e-government strategies.

## E. Digital Inclusion and E-Participation

Note: Vulnerable groups include women, older people, youth, people with disabilities, migrants, minorities and others

100. Is there a national policy/strategy or similar in ensuring digital inclusion and leaving no one behind? \*

Yes

No

101. If yes, please provide link and detail.

Myanmar Sustainable Development Plan (MSDP) (2018-2030)  
<https://myanmar.gov.mm/documents/20143/0/MSDP+EN+3-9-18.pdf/c8898252-9eac-4300-247b-5ca6b320d269?version=1.0&t=1538713040277>

Myanmar e-Governance Master Plan 2030 (Draft)  
[https://myanmar.gov.mm/documents/20143/24755391/Myanmar+e-Governance+Master+Plan+2030\\_First+Draft.pdf/5c6ca300-aa04-e99d-f30f-430dcbca5697?t=16851135001671](https://myanmar.gov.mm/documents/20143/24755391/Myanmar+e-Governance+Master+Plan+2030_First+Draft.pdf/5c6ca300-aa04-e99d-f30f-430dcbca5697?t=16851135001671)

National Payment System Strategy  
[https://www.cbm.gov.mm/sites/default/files/nps\\_final1.pdf](https://www.cbm.gov.mm/sites/default/files/nps_final1.pdf)

102. Is there a national e-participation policy/strategy or similar? \*

Yes

No

103. If yes, please provide link and detail.

Myanmar Sustainable Development Plan (MSDP) (2018-2030)  
<https://myanmar.gov.mm/documents/20143/0/MSDP+EN+3-9-18.pdf/c8898252-9eac-4300-247b-5ca6b320d269?version=1.0&t=1538713040277>

Myanmar e-Governance Master Plan 2030 (Draft)  
[https://myanmar.gov.mm/documents/20143/24755391/Myanmar+e-Governance+Master+Plan+2030\\_First+Draft.pdf/5c6ca300-aa04-e99d-f30f-430dcbca5697?t=1685113500167](https://myanmar.gov.mm/documents/20143/24755391/Myanmar+e-Governance+Master+Plan+2030_First+Draft.pdf/5c6ca300-aa04-e99d-f30f-430dcbca5697?t=1685113500167)

104. Does the Government provide any specific measure(s) to ensure meaningful connectivity/access to e-government services by women and/or other vulnerable groups? \*

Yes

No

105. If yes, please provide link and detail.

National Strategic Plan for the Advancement of Women – NSPAW (2013-2022)

<https://moswrr.gov.mm/storage/uploads/60065724aefc4-1611028260.pdf>

Pension Payment with E-Pension Management System

<http://www.meb.gov.mm/en/?p=462>

Ministry Social Welfare Relief and Resettlement application

<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.nanolabsdevnaing.moswrr&fbclid=IwAR1OBnrMpW0oW33q0fXo614HmDJZdTY836p8UxTAyHMxhXZiamKs0eFr38>

Ministry Social Welfare Relief and Resettlement

<https://www.moswrr.gov.mm/policies/strategy-plan>

Gender Equality and Women's Rights in Myanmar:

<https://myanmar.un.org/en/51819-women-can-help-myanmar-emerge-stronger-covid-19-if-they-are-given-chance>

106. Does the Government provide any specific e-service(s) for women and/or other vulnerable groups? \*

Yes

No

107. If yes, please provide link and detail.

Pension Payment with E-Pension Management System

<http://www.meb.gov.mm/en/?p=462>

Social Management Information System (SMIS) including Maternal Child Cash Transfer (MCCT), Social Protection (SP), Case Management (CM) and Disable Management information System (DMIS)

<https://www.moswrr.gov.mm/about-us/department-social-welfare>

108. Does the Government provide any specific e-participation measure(s) for women and/or other vulnerable groups? \*

Yes

No

109. If yes, please provide link and detail.

Not yet.

110. Does the Government provide any specific measure(s) to build digital literacy/skills for women and/or other vulnerable groups? \*

Yes

No

111. If yes, please provide link and detail.

Ministry Social Welfare Relief and Resettlement  
<https://moswrr.gov.mm/service/welfare-with-disabilities/details/269f1ee4-4196-422c-901d-a39f72ca7385>  
<https://moswrr.gov.mm/service/youth-welfare-development/details/da654e6a-05bc-4e69-a776-c51538b8df1a>  
<https://moswrr.gov.mm/service/youth-welfare-development/details/f1ca2b38-2cd0-4ee6-aae2-b8e5abfab42a>  
<https://www.moswrr.gov.mm/about-us/department-social-welfare>

112. Does the Government use any social media platform(s)? \*

Yes

No

113. If yes, please provide link and detail if social media is used for (i) e-information; (ii) e-consultation; and/or (iii) e-decision-making

e-information  
 1. <https://www.facebook.com/myanmarnationalportal> (Myanmar National Portal)  
 2. <https://www.facebook.com/iwtygn> (Inland Water Transport)  
 3. <https://www.youtube.com/@mptofficialpage> (Myanma Post and Telecommunications)  
 4. <https://www.facebook.com/mptofficialpage> (Myanma Post and Telecommunications)  
 5. <https://www.facebook.com/MONRECForestryMyanmar> (Ministry of Natural Resources and Environmental Conservation)  
 6. <https://www.facebook.com/MinistryOfHealthMyanmar> (Ministry of Health, Myanmar)  
 7. <https://www.facebook.com/moht.mm> (Ministry of Hotel and Tourism)  
 8. <https://www.facebook.com/Ministry-of-Planning-and-Finance-102919725334130> (Ministry of Planning and Finance)  
 9. <https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100064595776456&mibextid=ZbWKwL> (Ministry of Industry)  
 10. <https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100068190224047&mibextid=ZbWKwL> (SME)  
 11. <https://www.facebook.com/dmhmoezalanaypyitaw> (Department of Meteorology & Hydrology)  
 12. <https://www.facebook.com/DOCA.NPT> (Department of Consumer Affair)  
 13. <https://www.facebook.com/MSWRR> (Ministry of Social Welfare Relief and Resettlement)  
 14. <https://www.facebook.com/visitmyanmar.mm> (Ministry of Hotel and Tourism)  
 15. <https://www.facebook.com/tourisminmyanmar.com.mm> (Ministry of Hotel and Tourism)  
 16. <https://pinterest.com/tourisminmyanmar> (Ministry of Hotel and Tourism)  
 17. <https://instagram.com/tourisminmyanmar.com.mm> (Ministry of Hotel and Tourism)  
 18. <https://twitter.com/VisitMyanmar-MM> (Ministry of Hotel and Tourism)  
 19. <https://www.youtube.com/@VisitMyanmarnow1320> (Ministry of Hotel and Tourism)"  
 20. <https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100069554384325> (Ministry of Ethnic Affair)  
 21. <https://www.facebook.com/accmyanmar> (Anti-Corruption Commission of Myanmar)  
 22. <https://t.me/myanmarelectoralnews> (UEC)  
 23. <https://www.facebook.com/molipoffice51labour> (Ministry of Labour)  
 24. <https://www.facebook.com/thin.lin.31542841> (Department of Research and Innovation)

114. If yes, please include any guidelines for government officials/institutions on the use of social media.

Myanmar e-Governance Master Plan 2030 (Draft)  
[https://myanmar.gov.mm/documents/20143/24755391/Myanmar+e-Governance+Master+Plan+2030\\_First+Draft.pdf/5c6ca300-aa04-e99d-f30f-430dcbca5697?t=1685113500167](https://myanmar.gov.mm/documents/20143/24755391/Myanmar+e-Governance+Master+Plan+2030_First+Draft.pdf/5c6ca300-aa04-e99d-f30f-430dcbca5697?t=1685113500167)

115. Does the Government publish information on how people's voices, including those among women and/or the vulnerable groups, are included in policy decision-making? \*

Yes

No

116. If yes, please provide link (URL) and detail.

Not yet.

## F. Usage, User Satisfaction and Evaluation

117. Does the Government monitor/collect usage statistics of e-government services? \*

Yes

No

118. If yes, please provide link and detail.

e-Government Department, Ministry of Transport and Communications, has been monitoring and collecting usage statistics of e-government services on the Myanmar National Portal by using Google Analytics tool.

119. Does the Government collect usage data with dis-aggregation by gender? \*

No.

120. Does the Government measure user satisfaction of e-government services? \*

Yes

No

121. If yes, please provide link and detail.

Not yet.

122. Does the Government collect user satisfaction data with dis-aggregation by gender? \*

No.

## G. Partnership and International Cooperation [NEW]

123. **Please provide information about any ongoing global/regional partnership and/or digital cooperation, with United Nations (such as UNDESA, Regional commissions, UNDP, UNICEF ...) focusing on e-government and digital technologies (e.g. enhance North-South, South-South, triangular, regional, and international cooperation) \* [NEW]**

\*

1. United Nations Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific (UNESCAP)
2. Regional partnership with World Health Organization (WHO)
3. International Labour Organization (ILO)
4. International Civil Aviation Organization (ICAO)

124. **Please provide information about any other ongoing global/regional partnership and/or digital cooperation, with other non UN-bodies. [NEW] \***

1. Regional cooperation programs of Regional Comprehensive Economic Partnership (RCEP)
2. ASEAN Coordinating Committee on Electronic Commerce and Digital Economies (ACCED)
3. ASEAN 4IR Task Force Group (A4IR-TFG)
4. ASEAN Australia New Zealand Free Trade Agreement (AANZFTA)
5. ASEAN Canada Free Trade Agreement (ACAFTA)
6. ASEAN China Free Trade Agreement (ACFTA)
7. ASEAN Korea Free Trade Agreement (AKFTA)
8. Digital and Technology Network (DTN) of the ASEAN Cybersecurity Resilience and Information Sharing Platform (CRISP)
9. ASEAN Banking Integration Framework (ABIF)
10. ASEAN Port's Association (APA)
11. Maritime Transport World Group Committee (MTWG)
12. ACMF Action Plan 2021-2025
13. Asia IoT Business Platform – IoT technologies.
14. Cooperation on project of Information Connections throughout Mekong-Lancang Countries (MLC) 2020
15. Greater Mekong Subregion Economic Cooperation Program
16. Cybersecurity Resilience and Information Sharing Platform - Digital Technology Network (CRISP-DNT) to cooperate among ASEAN Central Banks.
17. Korea International Cooperation Agency (KOICA)
18. Implementing in the matters related to the Digital Economy Innovation Advocacy with the support of the Enhanced Integrated Framework (EIF), the WTO's key component of aid for trade programs. New employment opportunities are being created through the strengthening of the Myanmar's digital economy service in-line with the strategy framework of Digital Economy Development Committee (DEDC) on digital trade.
19. National Information Society Agency (NIA) Republic of Korea
20. Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD)
21. EU-ASEAN – Cross Border Data Flows
22. ERIA – Digital Trade and e-Commerce.
23. Korea EXIM Bank
24. Japan International Cooperation Agency (JICA)
25. Asia-Pacific Economic Cooperation (APEC)
26. Bay of Bengal Initiative for Multi-Sectoral Technical and Economic Cooperation (BIMSTEC)
27. International Committee of the Red Cross (ICRC)
28. The International Criminal Police Organization (Interpol)
29. Regional partnership with Asia eHealth Information Network – AeHIN

THANK YOU

125. **Please provide any other information that will help us in understanding e-government development in your country. [NEW] \***

The e-Government Steering Committee was formed in 2018 for successful implementation of the Myanmar e-Governance Master Plans and e-Government Implementation Committee with its eight sub-committee have been constituted to achieve the desired goals of e-Government development in Myanmar.

At present, the e-Governance Master Plan 2030 has been drafted with the vision to facilitate the digital transformation by moving towards the Digital Government, and to create more sustainable, transformative, innovative, and all-inclusive digital economy. Currently, the process of stakeholders and public consultations are undergoing. Then, it will be published soon.

The Digital Economy Development Committee (DEDC) was formed in 2017 for the successful emergence of digital economy in the country. The committee has adopted 'Myanmar Digital Economy Roadmap' with short-term and long-term action plans to be implemented in the future.

126. **Consent to publish this Questionnaire**

I/We authorize UN DESA to publish my/our responses as deemed necessary. \*

Yes

No

Thank you for taking time to complete this important questionnaire. We very much appreciate your participation.